

Section 1. Section 11, chapter 133, Laws of 1969 and RCW 16.67.120 are each amended to read as follows:

There is hereby levied an assessment of ~~((ten))~~ twenty cents per head on all Washington cattle sold in this state or elsewhere to be paid by the seller at the time of sale: PROVIDED, That on July 1, 1977 the assessment of twenty cents per head shall be reduced to ten cents per head, unless the director finds, after a hearing held in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act, RCW 34.04, which shall be held at least sixty days prior to July 1, 1977, that the assessment should be otherwise, but in no instance may such assessment exceed twenty cents per head: PROVIDED FURTHER if such sale is accompanied by a brand inspection by the department such assessment shall be collected at the same time, place and in the same manner as brand inspection fees. Such fees shall be collected by the regulatory division of the department and transmitted to the commission: PROVIDED FURTHER, That, if such sale is made without a brand inspection by the department the assessment shall be paid by the seller and transmitted directly to the commission not later than thirty days following the sale.

Passed the House May 15, 1975.

Passed the Senate May 13, 1975.

Approved by the Governor May 28, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 28, 1975.

CHAPTER 94

[Senate Bill No. 2071]

SHERIFFS' FEES

AN ACT Relating to county officers; and amending section 36.18.040, chapter 4, Laws of 1963 and RCW 36.18.040.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 36.18.040, chapter 4, Laws of 1963 and RCW 36.18.040 are each amended to read as follows:

Sheriffs shall collect the following fees for their official services: For service of each summons and complaint, and return thereon, on each defendant, besides mileage, ~~((two))~~ three dollars;

For making a return of "not found" in the county upon a summons, besides mileage actually traveled, two dollars;

For levying each writ of attachment or writ of execution upon real or personal property, besides mileage, ~~((three))~~ four dollars and fifty cents;

For filing copy of writ of attachment or writ of execution with auditor, ~~((two))~~ three dollars plus auditor's filing fee;

For chattel mortgage foreclosure (short form), levy ~~((three))~~ four dollars and fifty cents; posting notice, two dollars; service of notice, ~~((two))~~ three dollars;

For serving writ of possession or restitution without aid of the county, besides mileage, ~~((three))~~ four dollars and fifty cents;

For serving writ of possession or restitution with aid of the county, besides mileage, ~~((five))~~ seven dollars and fifty cents;

For service and return of subpoena, upon each person served, besides mileage, one dollar and fifty cents;

For summoning each juror, besides mileage, one dollar and fifty cents;

For serving an arrest warrant in any action or proceeding, besides mileage, ~~((four))~~ six dollars;

For serving or executing any other writ or process in a civil action or proceeding, besides mileage, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents;

For taking and approving any bond, in a civil action or proceeding, required by law to be taken or approved by him, except indemnity bonds, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents;

For each mile actually and necessarily traveled by him in going to or returning from any place of service, or attempted service, ~~((ten))~~ fifteen cents;

For making a deed to lands sold upon execution or order of sale or other decree of court, to be paid by the purchaser, ~~((six))~~ nine dollars;

For making copies of papers when sufficient copies are not furnished, ~~((two))~~ one dollar~~((s))~~ for first page and ~~((one dollar))~~ fifty cents per each additional page;

For the service of any process for which no other fee is provided for herein, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents;

For the making of any return for which no other fee is provided herein, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents;

For the execution of any process for which no other fee is provided herein, ~~((four))~~ six dollars;

For the service of affidavit and bond in replevin, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents for each defendant; approval of bond, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents; taking property, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents;

For posting notices of sale, or postponement, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents besides mileage;

For certificate of sale of real property, ~~((five))~~ seven dollars and fifty cents;

For serving notice of redemption, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents; certificate of redemption, ~~((five))~~ seven dollars and fifty cents;

For making a return of no property found, two dollars;

For estray sales, crying sale, ~~((two))~~ three dollars and fifty cents, besides mileage;

For conducting sale of personal property pursuant to exemption or order of sale, five dollars.

Passed the Senate May 20, 1975.

Passed the House May 19, 1975.

Approved by the Governor May 28, 1975.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State May 28, 1975.

CHAPTER 95

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 2086]

GUARDIANSHIP

AN ACT Relating to guardianship; amending section 11.88.010, chapter 145, Laws of 1965 and RCW 11.88.010; amending section 11.88.020, chapter 145, Laws of 1965 as amended by section 4, chapter 28, Laws of 1971 and RCW 11.88.020; amending section 11.88.030, chapter 145, Laws of 1965